From: Smith, Ashley

To: Reiss, Jill

Cc: Marsh, Bets

Subject: RE: Soitec- Concurrance Review

Date: Wednesday, September 23, 2015 10:12:49 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Attachment J is just the cover page providing the link to the EIR ©
Bets- I'll coordinate with you on the maps....

Thanks,

Ashley

Ashley Smith, Land Use/ Environmental Planner
COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO | Planning & Development Services
T.858.495.5375

**Please note that my email address has changed to Ashley.Smith2 @sdcounty.ca.gov and update
your contact information accordingly**

From: Reiss, Jill

Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2015 10:01 AM
To: Smith, Ashley

Cc: Marsh, Bets

Subject: RE: Soitec- Concurrance Review

Hi Ashley —
The files are too large for me to email so | am going to ask Bets to condense.

I noticed there is nothing in the Attachment J folder. Do you have any documents you wanted to
include?

Also, Bets had communicated to me after Lakeside Tractor that regarding any maps she is going to
need to either scan the hard copies herself from her scanner or be sent the original word, power
point, jpeg or tiff files. We have time but just wanted to give you a heads-up so that we can get her
everything she needs.

Thank you!

Jéll Recos, Administrative Analyst

County of San Diego | Planning & Development Services

5510 Overland Ave. Suite 310, San Diego, CA 92123-1239 | MS 0-650
Office ) 858.495.5351 | Cell 3 760.533.5633

Jill.LReiss@sdcounty.ca.gov
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POSITIVE  POSITIVE

From: Smith, Ashley

Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2015 7:43 AM
To: Reiss, Jill

Subject: RE: Soitec- Concurrance Review

S:\temp\Ashley Gungle\SOITEC- Post Litigation Review\BOS Hearing Documents\ATTACHMENTS

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 9:43 AM
To: Smith, Ashley

Subject: RE: Soitec- Concurrance Review

Ashley — Can you please send me a link to the Attachments?

THANKS!

Jéll Recos, Administrative Analyst

County of San Diego | Planning & Development Services

5510 Overland Ave. Suite 310, San Diego, CA 92123-1239 | MS 0-650
Office J 858.495.5351 | Cell J 760.533.5633

Jill.Reiss@sdcounty.ca.gov

POSITIVE - POSITIVE

From: Smith, Ashley

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2015 1:42 PM
To: Reiss, Jill

Cc: Lacey, Cara; Fogg, Mindy

Subject: Soitec- Concurrance Review

Hi Jill,
Attached are the following documents for concurrence review:

e Board Letter
e Notice
e Ag Preserve Disestablishment Resolution
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e Rezone Ordinance
e Two Major Use Permit Decisions

Also, can you please cc the following individuals on the concurrence review email and ask that they
begin reviewing the documents concurrently with County Counsel (Bill Witt)? Cara and | discussed
taking this approach this morning to ensure we keep things moving.

e (Conor McGee
e Darren Gretler
e Mark Wardlaw

Also please cc Cara Lacey and Mindy Fogg.

Thank you and please let me know if you need anything else to get this sent out asap.

Ashley

Ashley Smith, Land Use/ Environmental Planner

COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO | Planning & Development Services
5510 Overland Avenue | Suite 310 | San Diego | CA | 92123
T.858.495.5375 | F. 858.694.3373 | MAIN 858.694.2960

PDS Website http://www.sdcounty.ca.gov/pds/index.html
PDS Mapping Service http://gis.co.san-diego.ca.us/

**Please note that my email address has changed to Ashley.Smith2 @sdcounty.ca.gov and update
your contact information accordingly**
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